



**Broxtowe
Borough
COUNCIL**

Bramcote Community Action Team

Date: 6th March 2017
Time: 7.00pm – 8.30pm
Venue: Bramcote Memorial Hall, Church Street, Bramcote

****Please note public meetings can now be filmed by members of the public – Chairperson to ascertain at the start of the meeting if anyone will be filming in order for those who do not wish to be filmed to vacate the room****

- | | | |
|-----|----------------------------------------------------------|--------------|
| 1. | Welcome and Introductions | Cllr JD |
| 2. | Apologies | Cllr JD |
| 3. | Minutes and matters arising | Cllr JD |
| 4. | Update on Action Plan | All |
| 5. | A52 Petition, response from the Secretary of State | Cllr JD |
| 6. | Café in the Park, fundraising and progress | David Watts |
| 7. | Bramcote Hills Development Update | Paul Heery |
| 8. | Report from Paul Nathaniel on Neighbourhood Plan | Cllr JD |
| 9. | Motion passed by BHCA re Bramcote Leisure Centre . | Cllr JD |
| 10. | Police, crime and statistics. Neighbourhood Watch update | Sue Sambells |
| 11. | Fields Farm / BHGC appeals update | Cllr JD |
| 12. | Hemlock Happening update | Cllr JD |
| 13. | Residents' issues | Cllr JD |
| 14. | Any other business | Cllr JD |
| 15. | Date of next meeting – 5 June 2017 | |

Minutes will no longer be sent out by post. They are available by email and a small number of copies will be provided at the meeting.

Tear this section off at the dotted line and leave with your Councillor(s) or Council Officer on your way out.

✂.....
 If you have been unable to raise your issue(s) at today's meeting and/or would like the issue(s) to be included in the agenda for the next CAT meeting please state below:

Agenda Items

If you have any suggestions for improvement of the CAT meeting please state below:
 Improvement Suggestion(s)



Broxtowe Borough
Partnership